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State of Florida
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DATE: July 17, 1997

TO:  Linda Williams, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Natalie M. Monteiro, Division of Communications AJM#A/
RE:  Docket 970658-TL

Please add this copy of correspondence to Docket No. 970658-TL.

Thank you.
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Public Serbice Commission

July 14, 1997

Mr. J. Phillip Carver

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
¢/o Regulatory Department

Suite 400

150 S. Monroe Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

RE: Request for Specified Confidential Classification for PATS Access Line Quarterly Report

Dear Mr. Carver:

The Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) is reviewing your Request for Specified
Confidential Classif ation for the Pay Telephone Service (PATS) Access Line Quarterly Report.,
dated April 21, 1997. In order to develop a recommendation, Staff needs additional information

regarding your request.

Please clarify the justification for your request in accordance with 25.22.006(4), Flonda
Administrative Code (FAC), Request for confidential classification. In particular, for each field of
the database supply rationale as to why the information should be deemed confidential. It would
especially be helpful if BellSouth could identify any harm that has occumred subsequent to the filing

of the information in previous years.

The FPSC should receive your response by July 28, 1997. If you have any questions, Pll:a-'-c.

call me at (904) 413-6584. Thank you, in advance, for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

bt i
AGGLalic M. Monteiro, Engincer
Bureau of Service Evaluation
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